
From: Siedow, Erik [mailto:esiedow@auanet.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:03 AM 
Subject: New Urology Residency Training Program 
 
Good morning; 
 
My name is Erik Siedow with the American Urological Association (AUA) Office of Research. We’re in the 
process of reaching out to medical school leadership to share information about our new Physician 
Scientist Residency Training Award (PSRTA), which will be open to fourth year medical students and 
recent medical school graduates this June.  
 
The PSRTA supports three years of intensive research training embedded within urology residency and is 
intended to develop urologic surgeon-scientists who can effectively engage with basic scientists, 
successfully compete for independent research funding and ultimately lead robust research programs. 
The PSRTA resident will complete an eight-year training program in urology beginning July 2019. The 
trainee will complete the first two years of clinical training and then matriculate into the three-year 
research training program. The final three years of clinical training will conclude the PSRTA training 
program. 
 
The following institutions have been selected as eligible Program Sites: University of California, Los 
Angeles; University of Michigan; University of Washington; and Wake Forest University. The successful 
candidate will begin residency in July 2019. 
 
I have attached a digital flyer we hope you will share with medical students at your institution, and more 
information about the award can be found on our website at www.AUAnet.org/PSRTA. Please contact 
our Research Grants Project Manager Dr. Krystal Brinson at grantsmanager@auanet.org with any 
questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Erik Siedow, MA 
Research Program Evaluation & Communications Coordinator 
American Urological Association 
1000 Corporate Blvd.  |  Linthicum, MD  | 21090 
Tel: 410-689-3767  | esiedow@AUAnet.org 
 

 
 
 

mailto:esiedow@auanet.org
http://www.auanet.org/PSRTA
mailto:grantsmanager@auanet.org
mailto:esiedow@AUAnet.org
http://www.aua2018.org/


APPLYING FOR 
UROLOGY 

RESIDENCY?

Learn more at AUAnet.org/PSRTA

The American Urological Association (AUA) and 
its Urology Care Foundation are funding a new, 
three-year research training program embedded 
within urology residency. The awardee will receive:

•	 $75,000/year for 3 Years

•	 Conference Travel Support

•	 Focused Didactic Courses

•	 Exceptional Mentorship

•	 Strong Research Skills for  
Surgeon-Scientists

PHYSICIAN SCIENTIST RESIDENCY TRAINING AWARD

Important Dates:

Request for Applications: June 2018

Application Deadline: September 2018

Eligible Residency Program Sites:

University of California, Los Angeles

University of Michigan

University of Washington

Wake Forest University


